

<p style="text-align: center;">Donor Board WG # 5.5 on Security</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">Рада донорів Робоча група №5.5 з безпеки</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">Minutes of the meeting of 12/12/2018, 16.00, Office of the “U-LEAD with Europe” Program</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">Протокол зустрічі від 12/12/2018, 16.00, Офіс програми «U-LEAD з Європою»</p>
<p><u>List of participants:</u></p> <p>Ms. Natalia Doroshenko (DESPRO), Mr. Vasyl Kundryk (ULEAD/GIZ)</p>	<p><u>Присутні:</u></p> <p>Наталя Дорошенко (DESPRO), Василь Кундрик (ULEAD/GIZ)</p>
<p>Agenda: Discussion of the materials/information from IRF.</p> <p>Decided:</p> <p>Natalia will send the materials received from the IRF to all the members of the Working Group. Natalia will send the Scheme-Algorithm for the Security Audit for Hromadas composed from the WG materials and the IRF, etc. materials in order to receive feedback. Natalia will update the Volunteer Conduct Code taken from the materials of the Red Cross and will send it to all the WG members for analysis and feedback.</p>	<p>Порядок денний: Обговорення матеріалів/напрацювань МФ «Відродження»</p> <p>Вирішили:</p> <p>Наталія надішле всім учасникам Робочої Групи матеріали МФ «Відродження» для ознайомлення. Наталія надішле всім учасникам Схему-Алгоритм щодо Аудиту Безпеки для Громад скомпоновану з матеріалів РГ та напрацювань МФ «Відродження», тощо для надання зворотного зв'язку. Наталія відкоригує Кодекс поведінки добровольця/волонтера з матеріалів ЧХ та надішле всім учасникам РГ для надання зворотного зв'язку.</p>
<p>Agenda of the next meeting:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Discussion of the <i>Education, Activity, Legal, Financial, Insurance, CSR</i> Sections. 2. Deliberation of the issues regarding the first medical aid provision course with the National Police 3. Discussion of the Volunteer Conduct Code 	<p>Порядок денний наступної зустрічі:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Обговорення підрозділів «Навчання», «Діяльність», «Юридична, Фінансова частина», «Страхування», «КСВ» 2. Обговорення питання щодо базового курсу першої домедичної допомоги з Національною Поліцією 3. Обговорення Кодексу поведінки добровольця/волонтера

<p>4. Discussion of commentaries from the "Department of emergency prevention", SESU</p> <p>5. Discussion of the draft Safety Audit based on the information provided by the IRF, etc.</p> <p>6. Discussion of the attachment list.</p>	<p>4. Обговорення коментарів від «Департамент запобігання НС», ДСНС</p> <p>5. Обговорення проекту Аудиту безпеки на основі напрацювань МФ «Відродження», тощо</p> <p>6. Обговорення переліка додатків.</p>
<p>The next meeting will be held on 18.12.2018 at 16:00, Office of the "U-LEAD with Europe" Program</p>	<p>Наступне засідання відбудеться 18.12.2018 о 16:00, Офіс програми «U-LEAD з Європою»</p>